March 19, 2012

The regular monthly meeting of the Mahoning Township Supervisors was held this evening at the Township Municipal Building at 4:30 PM.

Members of the Board present:

Christine DeLong, Chairperson

Ron Miller, Vice-Chairman

Wayne Myers, Supervisor

Also attending were:

Ralph Reedy

Todd Gibson,

MTFD

Robert Stoneback, Daily Item

Tom Weir

Executive sessions were held prior to this evening's meeting on February 27, 2012, at 11 AM, March 5, 2012 at 9 AM for personnel and legal matters.

PUBLIC COMMENT

JAWS COMPAINT: Presented to the Board by Ralph Reedy, calls Wes Wertman's practice of under cutting other haulers a conflict of interest and unfair practice. The Board will review the matter with their solicitor.

TOM WEIR: Brought pictures of the creek behind his property to show the erosion over the past several years. He was advised that the pictures and his concerns would be turned over to the engineer.

MINUTES & TREASURER'S REPORT: Minutes of the previous meeting of February 13, 2012 were approved; motion was made by Mr. Miller, second Mr. Myers to accept. Treasurer's Report for the month of February 2012 was accepted by motion of Mr. Miller, second Mr. Myers.

DEPARTMENT REPORTS

SOLICITOR: N/A

ZONING/UCC: Mr. VonBlohn report was presented at workshop.

POLICE DEPARTMENT: February monthly report submitted.

STREET DEPARTMENT: Report was submitted at workshop this morning. Items requiring action were:

STREET SWEEPING: Lloyd advised receiving three quotes for per hour work; Robert Young, \$128.90, no travel time. Don Bower, \$128, no travel time if eight hour day and Wolyniec Construction \$125, plus one hour travel time both ways to and from Williamsport. Mr. Miller motioned to accept the quote from Don Bower at \$128 per hour, Mr. Myers seconded. Sweeping should begin the first week of April.

REITERATE SALT PURCHASE: The Board motion Mr. Miller second Mr. Myers agreed to join the CoStars Cooperative purchase for salt.

SPRING PAVING BIDS: The secretary was instructed to advertise bid opening at the next regular workshop, April 16, and to be considered for award that evening at meeting, all bids to be received by 4:00 PM Friday, April 13, 2012. Mr. Miller motioned in favor, Mr. Myers seconded.

ENGINEER: Due to several issues, there was no March report and no action was required by the Board.

FIRE DEPARTMENT: Fire Chief Gibson read the February report. He further mentioned there will be an open house on March 24, 2012 open to the public.

OLD BUSINESS

DUMPSTER DAY: Set for Saturday, April 14, 2012 7AM until noon, two load limit.

NEW BUSINESS

PREVAILING WAGE REFORM: A resolution to amend or eliminate the state prevailing wage rate was adopted by the board, motion in favor Mr. Miller, second Mr. Myers. Copies will be sent to the legislators to help initiate change.

SPECIAL PERMIT RESOLUTION: The Board adopted a resolution, which sets forth an application and criteria for organizations requesting township permission for special events. Motion in favor Mr. Miller, second Mr. Myers.

INTERMUNICIPAL AGREEMENT – COOPER UCC PERMITS: This

agreement, which sets forth the terms for Mahoning Township to handle the permitting for Cooper Township, was adopted by motion of Mr. Miller, second Mr. Myers. It will be forwarded to Cooper for their authorization.

Mr. Miller motioned in favor of authorizing and approving the payrolls and bills for March, 2012 and also to adjourn, Mr. Myers seconded.